%n . Memorandum for
S Appeal File: ABP —
Pleandla 308210-20

To: Dave Walsh, Chairperson.
From: R. Fitzgerald, Executive Officer, Legal Affairs.
Re: Windfarm at Lackareagh, Garranereagh, Lissarda and Barnadivane,

Kneeves and Terelton, County Cork.
(ABP-308210-20 previously PL04.248153)

Date: 21 September, 2020

The Board decision on appeal file reference no. PL04.248153 has been quashed by the
High Gourt on consent and remitted back to the Board for a new decision. A copy of the
remittal judgement and perfected Court Order is attached.

A new file no. ABP-308210-20 has been assigned and ICT has been informed.

A new file cover has been inserted over the old file cover {thereby maintaining the old file
cover as a record)

The High Court Order states that the matter shall be remitted to the Board to be determined
in accordance with law.

The reactivated file is now submitted back to the Board in accordance with the terms of the
Court Order.

N.B.

When this file is finally determined, file to be sent to Legal Affairs for consideration for the
replacement of documentation which has been removed from file to be filed in chronological
sequence on file.



